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EXCERPT FROM HAMBURG TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL
UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

To the attention of:  Patrick J. Hohl, Supervisor
Hamburg Township Board of Trustees

Re: DPW Monthly Report — May 2024 Statistics

Please be apprised of this excerpt from the [X]Unapproved [ ]Approved Minutes of the Meeting
of the Hamburg Township Sewer Committee:

Date of Meeting: June 111, 2024
Sewer Committee Members Present: Hohl, Hahn, Michniewicz
Sewer Committee Members Absent: None

Text of Motion: MOTION BY HOHL, SUPPORTED BY MICHNIEWICZ TO NOTE
THE DPW MONTHLY REPORT AS RECEIVED AND TO BE FILED
AND TO ALSO FORWARD A COPY TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AS
AN AGENDA ITEM FOR THEIR REVIEW.

Ayes: Hohl, Hahn, Michniewicz ~ Absent: None Nays: None
MOTION CARRIED.

State of Michigan }
County of Livingston }
Township of Hamburg}

I, BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL, Hamburg Township Utilities Coordinator and recording
secretary to the Municipal Utilities Committee, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
correct excerpt of the Minutes of the aforementioned Regular/Speetal-Meeting of the Hamburg
Township Municipal Utilities Committee.
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BRITTANY (K\CAMPBELL
HAMBURG TOWNSHIP UTILITIES COORDINATOR
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To: Municipal Utilities Committee
From: Tony Randazzo
Date: 06-05-2024
Re: DPW Monthly Report
1. The wastewater treatment plant was in compliance for the month of May.

2. We are waiting on Biotech to perform the spring sludge haul. They did not haul our

sludge soon enough and now the field that has used for us has been planted for the spring.
They are trying to find another field for us to use as soon as possible because we only
have enough storage for two more weeks.

We have been trying out a wet well air injection system to reduce odor and eliminate
FOG at the Kress Rd. pump station. After sixty days of use, we have found that it has
been excellent at removing FOG and has kept the odor in check, showing some
improvement from typical conditions. We feel the odor reduction will be even greater
once this device is also installed at an upstream pump station. We feel comfortable in
purchasing this equipment for two of our pump stations as the elimination of FOG alone
will allow the injection system to pay for itself in five years. This does not even take into
account the odor reduction benefits, which are harder to quantify, yet extremely
important as well.
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Hamburg Township Monthly Field Report
May 2024
Ryan Ward

Grinder Calls: 58 Total / 24 OT

Plant Calls: 0 OT

Station Calls: 1 Hamburg/ 2 Portage

Pump Rebuilds: 36 Hamburg / 3 Portage / 0 Highland
Miss Digs: 386 Hamburg / 62 Portage

Startups: 1

Deactivations/Reactivations: 1

Replacements: 5

Grinder Stations in Stock: 34 simplex / 1 duplex
Grinder Locations: 3

Grinder Pump Cores in Stock: 38 + 2 for Duplex

Field Jobs for the Month: This month we have completed our normal
monthly checks along with the monitoring well sampling. Our staff
picked up 54 scrap pumps from Green Oak WWTP for us to tear down
and save as many parts as we can. The department started the new



shifts at 10-hour days, this has been helping achieve more in the day
without running into much overtime.

We hired a new on-call employee to replace a vacancy in our rotation.




